

## Sea Never Dry Copyediting Sample

*Copyediting:* This thorough and precise review ensures consistency and accuracy in spelling, grammar, and punctuation.

### [original, with errors]

The roller derby squad was organizd by Thelma and Louise. They had always wanted to join a team together. Since high school. But they were never any good at sports. When Loise turned 30 that changed and, she heard about some gals in the next country who were getting together on weekends to play roller derby in the high school gym. This peeked her interest because if there was one thing she had been good at as a youngster it was roller skating. "And goodness knows I have some pent-up aggression to get out", she says to herself quietly. She talked it over with her best friend and that year, the Yell County Roller Derby League was born.

### [copyedit]

The roller derby squad was organized by Thelma and Louise. They had wanted to join a team together since high school, but they were never any good at sports. When Loise turned thirty, that changed, and, she heard about some gals in the next county who were getting together on weekends to play roller derby in the high school gym. This piqued her interest because, if there was one thing she had been good at as a youngster, it was roller skating. "And goodness knows I have some pent-up aggression to get out," she said to herself quietly. She talked it over with her best friend, and that year, the Yell County Roller Derby League was born.

Deleted: always

Deleted: . S

Deleted: . B

Deleted: ,

Deleted: r

Deleted: eek

Deleted:

Deleted: ,

Deleted: ys